
January 20. 2003 

DOCKET NUMBER 

Mr. Steven E. Wilson 
Department of Fiiiaiicial Services 
Bureau of Accouiitiiig 
1 0 1 East Gaines Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0350 

UTILITY NAME TOTAL AMOUNT 

Dear Mr. Wilson: 

02 10 15-TP 

,- 

Global inx Corporation $25.000.00 

The Public Service Commission has exerciscd rcasunablc cl'l'orts to collcct pcnaly Ices fi-on1 the 
utility referenced below. However, 110 response has bccn rcccivcd. tliedore, collection cfforts 
would not be cost effective. 

I 
The Delinquent Accounts Receivable Traiisinittal forin. a iiiciiioraiidiiiii froni thc Commission's 
Office of the General Counsel, and other supporting docuiiientatioii are cncloscd. Wc requcst that, 
at your discretion, you either attempt further collcction, or grant this agency pcmiission to write off' 
the debt. 
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c: Office of the Geiieral Counsel (Knight) 
Division of Coinpetitivc Markets and Enfi>i*cciiicnt ( I luys)  

Commission Clerk and Adiiiinistrativc Scrviccs Division (Knight. Flynn) 
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